



Ribble Valley
Borough Council

www.ribblevalley.gov.uk

Dear Councillor

The next meeting of the **PARISH COUNCILS LIAISON** will be held at 6.30 pm on **THURSDAY, 28 JANUARY 2021** by **ZOOM**.

I do hope you can be there.

Yours sincerely

M. H. Scott

CHIEF EXECUTIVE

AGENDA

1. **APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE**

If any

2. **TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD (Pages 3 - 6)
ON 30/01/20**

To approve the minutes of the previous meeting – copy enclosed.

3. **DECLARATIONS OF PECUNIARY AND NON PECUNIARY INTERESTS**

Members are reminded of their responsibility to declare any pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in respect of matters contained in the agenda.

4. **PUBLIC PARTICIPATION**

If any.

ITEM FOR INFORMATION

5. **PRESENTATION BY UNITED UTILITIES ON THE HAWESWATER AQUEDUCT RESILIENCE PROGRAMME (HARP)**

This is an update to the previous presentation.

6. **MATTERS BROUGHT FORWARD BY PARISH COUNCILS**

To be raised on the night.

7. DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING

The next meeting is scheduled for 1 April 2021 at 18:30

Electronic agendas sent to members of Parish Councils Liaison – Councillor Richard Bennett, Councillor Alison Brown, Councillor Robert (Bob) Buller, Councillor Bridget Hilton, Councillor Stuart Hirst, Councillor Brian Holden, Councillor Simon Hore, Councillor Ged Mirfin, Councillor David Peat, Councillor Jennifer (Jenni) Schumann, Councillor Gary Scott, Councillor Richard Sherras and Councillor Robert Thompson.

Contact: Democratic Services on 01200 414408 or committee.services@ribblevalley.gov.uk